



# Steven D'Hondt

## Full-stack Java Developer

Berkenlaan 105 GLVL, 2940 Hoevenen (Stabroek)

+32 479 318 743

steven.d.hondt.sdh@gmail.com

## About Me

Being highly interested in both technology and business, I like to work with like-minded people to solve complex problems, optimize performance and provide a good user experience to the end user.

Please feel free to check out these links:

- [Profile Page](#)
- [LinkedIn](#)
- [My GitHub](#)

... for more about me and my latest projects.

I make sure to keep these interesting, informative and up to date.

## Work Experiences

**June 2021 – Now:** Java developer - eSATURNUS

VOIP-platform for hospitals providing management of low latency images during surgery in operation rooms and intensive care units worldwide

- Spring Boot back end
- Angular front end
- Linux
- Soft skills

**February 2021 – June 2021:** Java developer - One16

Studying for Java 11: Oracle Certified Professional

Driving school employee and job management system

- Spring Boot back end
- Vue front end
- Azure
- Soft skills

**May 2019 - December 2019:** Process operator - Indaver

**March 2018 - June 2018:** Process operator - BASF

**2016 - 2018:** Process operator - Umicore Hoboken

**2011 - 2014:** Technical assistant for certification courses - Blue Planet Academy & Consulting

## Notable skills

Java

Spring Boot

Maven / Gradle

SQL

Typescript

Angular

State Management

Sass / Material / ...

Agile Project Management

Teamwork

## Education

**May 2022:** Deep Dive into Angular - U2U in Brussels

**September 2021:** Core Spring Training - The Campus in Kontich

**October 2019 - 2020:** Mobile application development - Erasmus Highschool of Brussels

**June 2016:** VDAB Training: Process operator

**June 2014:** Academic bachelor in physiotherapy - Free University of Brussels

**2009:** General secondary education (ASO) diploma - Mathematics / Sciences

## Courses / Certificates

**2021:**

Udemy course - Database Fundamentals / Design

Udemy course - Java SE 11 1Z0-819 OCP

**2020:**

Udemy course - Java certificate

LinkedIn course - Spring

LinkedIn course - Kotlin

**2013:**

EPB certifier & energy expert for public buildings in Brussels - Blue Planet Academy